pel” NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

2AXX00ODTCERX

120 East Chaco
January 22, 1957

Northwest Production Corporation
52C Simms Building
Albuquerque, Yew Mexico

Att: MI‘. ’d. R. Johnaton
Dear Mr, Johnstons

By this letter we are granting tentative approval for the dual
campletion of your #h-6 "i" Well which is located in the NE}
Section 6~26N-iW. It is our understanding that this well is
to be completed in the Meszverde and Graneros-Dakota Formations
and will be equipped as set cut in your application, with a
production packor separating the Mesaverde formation from the
Graneros-Dakota,

Upon finsl completion final epplication for Administrative
Approval should be made to Mr. A.L. Porter, Director of the
Commisgion, at that time you should also furnish packer-setting
affidvait and a schematic diagram of your well equipment, along
with a8 packer leakage test,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAiks

ce: Mr, A. L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M,
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